MINUTES OF THE EXTRAORDINARY MEETING OF EASINGWOLD TOWN COUNCIL HELD AT THE GALTRES CENTRE EASINGWOLD AT 7.00PM ON THURSDAY SEPTEMBER 13th 2018

PRESENT: Councillors P. Nottage, C. Barnes, N. Madden, S. Shepherd, G. Bingham, C.

Jackson, G. Ellis, F Johnston-Banks, District Councillor C. Rooke

Clerk of Meeting: Mrs Jane Bentley

18/86	APOLOGIES
10/00	Apologies were received, and reasons approved from Councillors R Tanfield, J. Fowell, A Gledhill, District
	Councillor N. Knapton, County Councillor P. Sowray.
18/87	MINUTES
10/07	87.1 The minutes of the Full Meeting of the Council Meeting 21 st August (already circulated) were received
	and approved for signature.
	87.2 The minutes of the Recreation & Open Spaces Committee meeting (already circulated) were
	considered and approved for signature.
	The meeting was adjourned for up to 15 minutes to take questions or comments through the Chairman from
	members of the public. There were 6 members of the public present. Q1. Easingwold floods on the North
	and South side. I have concerns with NYCC communication although I have made some progress
	following a formal complaint. Q2 I have provided action and reports for several years with little success
	with all of the agencies involved.
18/88	PARKING – this item was moved to follow Drainage
10,00	88.1 Councillor Nottage outlined the 3 possible options that had been previously identified by the Town
	Council for introducing car parking controls in the Market Place: 1. To not implement any restrictions; 2.
	To introduce restricted parking in all of the market place for 2 hours; and 3. To introduce a mixed parking
	scheme where some areas are restricted to 2 hours but other areas remain unrestricted. It was also
	confirmed that there were no Town Council proposals to introduce parking charges. The options were put
	to a vote and 7 voted in favour of option 3 with only Councillor Ellis voting in favour of Option 2.
	Councillor Bingham also stated that she would like the Friday market to be moved onto the cobbles.
	88.2 To consider any other parking matters and resolve the way forward. It was confirmed that Option 3
	was the proposal that we would put to NYCC and HDC at a meeting to include Kevin Hollinrake MP to be
	arranged by the HDC Vibrant Market Town team. It was also agreed that before any proposed parking
	scheme was agreed/introduced there would need to be a public consultation.
18/89	DRAINAGE – this item was moved to be taken before parking on the agenda
	An update was received from Councillor Jackson outlining four problem areas:
	1. Highland Court and Oulston Road; the piping is inadequate and needs to be desilted annually
	2. Gatenby Garth is not being cleaned by Hambleton District Council and not being cleared by Yorkshire
	Water
	3.Providence Nook/Secondary School there is too much surface water which needs to be redirected
	4.Leasmires Beck – Councillor Jackson is meeting Kyle & Upper Ouse drainage board w/c 17 th September.
	The piping is inadequate and needs to be addressed.
	It was AGREED that following Councillor Jackson's meeting he would provide an update to the Council
	and also draft a letter to a) the Kyle & Ouse drainage board b) Yorkshire Water as a follow up from the
	previous letter and c) NYCC copying in Kevin Hollinrake, Hambleton District Council, District Councillor
	C. Rooke.
	The Chairman thanked Councillor Jackson and Mr Jones for their dedication and hard work.
18/90	NEWSLETTER
	The Autumn newsletter was received and approved.